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Appendix 1 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Darren Berry 
Date: 3 October 2017 at 22:34 
Subject: Re: Coopers Hill 
To: Haticeanil Oz 

The car park is busiest during the day and locked at nights.   

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone. 

From: Haticeanil Oz 
Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2017 15:28 
To: Darren Berry 
Subject: RE: Coopers Hill 

What time of the day is likely Coppers Hill gets busy for parking etc...Night time or day time?  

On 3 Oct 2017 15:22, "Darren Berry"  wrote: 

Hi 

The centre has many different users each week, and is fully booked at weekends. The building is used by schools 
youth groups and many other community groups aged from 1 to our OAP groups 

Parking is limited, some times are very busy and at other times the car park is very quiet, there are about 24 spaces 
in total, however bookings are limited to only a few spaces, however parking is available in the town centre. 

We do have mini busses that use our car park as part of our youth provision. I am unable to give you details on who 
uses the road for turning ETC, parking outside the building is limited to two hours. 

I am happy along with Suzanne to discuss bookings and space for your group should you wish to continue. 

Darren 
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From: Haticeanil Oz 
Sent: 03 October 2017 15:13 
To: Darren Berry 
Subject: RE: Coopers Hill 

Dear Darren 

I got a general enquiry regarding your centre if you feel these information are confidential or somewhere 
else I can find out please direct me then I can find out about them. Sorry for the inconvienance I cause to 
you and Suzanne. But Suzanne who is gave me in words these information freely. 

I need this  writing then I can discuss this with my turkish  community for the possible use of your centre 
for Eid celebrations. 

Kind Regards 

Hatice Anil Bunker  

On 3 Oct 2017 15:06, "Darren Berry"  wrote: 

Hi 

Could you supply me a little more details regarding what sort of booking you are looking for. 

Darren 

From: Haticeanil Oz 
Sent: 03 October 2017 15:04 
To: Darren Berry 
Subject: Re: Coopers Hill 

Yes. I do. 

On 3 Oct 2017 15:01, "Darren Berry"  wrote: 

Hi Hatice 

Suzanne has passed your email onto me to look at. 
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Could I ask why you are interested in this information? 
Are you looking to book the centre? 

Perhaps once we know why you need the information we may be able to answer some of your questions. 

Darren 

Darren Berry 
Targeted Youth Worker 
Strategy, Resources & Early Help 
Children, Young People & Learning 
Bracknell Forest Council 

From: Haticeanil Oz
Sent: 03 October 2017 14:24 
To: Coopers Hill 
Subject: Regarding our conversation today 

Dear Suzanne Andrews 
Thank you for taking your time talking to me today. 
I would be grateful if you can write down the stuff we talked about today in a brief e mail. 
. No of parking spaces in coppers hill centre. 
. No of parking spaces in youth centre. 
. Useage of youth centre ( who uses it ) 
. Useage of coppers hill ( who uses it etc) 
. Any vehicle a bus etc your centre uses. Or any vehicle uses the road for turning point drop off etc. 
. The opening time and closing time of your office. 

It was great to meet you today. I am looking forward hearing from you soon. 
Kind Regards 
Hatice Anil Bunker 

********************************************************************************* 

This e-mail will be read by employees of the Council and all personal information will be dealt with in 
accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998. The views expressed in this e-mail are those of the 
individual and not necessarily the views or opinions of Bracknell Forest Borough Council. 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the system 
manager.  Email: mail.administrator@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 

This footnote also confirms that this e-mail has been scanned for the presence of computer viruses. 
Although the Council has taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free we advise 
that in keeping with good ICT practice the recipients should confirm this for themselves. 

********************************************************************** 


